



ROSA PITTNER (WEBSITE)



LINKEDIN



PITTNERALVAREZ

- · Illustrations: manual & digital
- · Textile Manipulation: experimentation, embroidery
- Moodboard & Design
- · Graphic Print: design & placement
- Technical Drawings CADs: manual & digital
- · Pattern Development & Prototype Creation: manual & digital
- · Machine Sewing

73940 861

- · Accessories & Footwear Design
- · Trend & Marketing Analysis

- · Adobe Illustrator: proficient
- · Adobe Photoshop: proficient
- · Adobe InDesign: proficient
- · Adobe Acrobat Pro: proficient
- · Adobe Lightroom: proficient

ME TO SELVINE IN THE

- · Clo3D: proficient
- · Microsoft Office 365: proficient
- · IWork: proficient

- · Positive Attitude/Flexible
- · Organisation/Time Management
- Problem Solving Under Pressure
- · Detail Oriented
- · Teamwork/Relational Skills
- · Strong Work Ethic

PRESIDE THE PARTY

EVERY MINERAL MINERA MINERA MINERA MINERAL MINERAL MINERAL MINERAL MIN

English: Mother Tongue

Spanish: Fluent German: Advanced

Italian: Beginner

- · Silk Scarves Design & Production
- · Dissertation Fashion Should be #Circular
- Gorgo S/S 23
- · Rosaline S/S 2022

O STOLEITFROMMYMOM

Content Creator/Influencer

- Etsy Selling Graphic T-Shirts
- · Glass Art Etching

- · Ballet
- · Art Medium Experimentation
- · Upcycling
- · Styling Strong Sense of Colour
- · Knitting/Crochet
- · Jewellery Design & Development
- Photography

ROSA PITTNER

FASHION & ACCESSORIES DESIGNER

Creative, hard working, openminded fashion designer, who likes to take on challenges in all areas and conduct in-depth research. I am passionate about the experimentation of textile manipulations and print development to enhance the designs of wearable yet unique pieces. I am committed to making a positive impact by working with upcycling, deconstruction and multi-functional garments which contributes to the socio-economic issues of waste reduction.



+49 15903741893



rosa.pittner@gmail.com



Milan, Italy



German & Spanish

Professional Experience

JAN. 2023 -PRESENT

SEPT. 2022 -JAN. 2023

Aug. 2020 -

(O) TYCTR

PRESENT

PREPAPE

SOCIAL MEDIA & MARKETING MANAGER

- · Create content for the start-ups social media accounts: TikTok & Instagram
- · Increased social media following and platform subscribers
- · Increased TikTok followers by 950% in 3 months

LA CONDESA CONDE SL

- · Assisted the fashion team with research, fabric sourcing, design & production of F/W 23/24
- · Participated in preparation and run through of photo shoots & marketing

TYCTR

FASHION DESIGNER & CO-FOUNDER

- · Start-up sustainable fashion brand that hand-makes custom one of a kind clothing from second hand garments
- · Collaborated with photographers and stylists to showcase
- · Implemented marketing & branding initiatives with social media content creation
- · Selling to people worldwide

Professional Development

JUL. 2023

INSIDE LVMH CERTIFICATE

LUXURY, SUSTAINABILITY, BRANDING, RETAIL

- · Learned about LVMH ecosystem and the fundamentals/ challenges of the luxury industry
- · Specialised in: Creation & Branding, Retail & Customer Experience

Education & Training

2019 - 2022



Honours: Cum Laude

ISTITUTO MARANGONI

BACHELOR OF ARTS: FASHION DESIGN WOMENSWEAR & ACCESSORIES

- · Graduated with Cum Laude
- · Collection Design & Development
- Experimental Prototype Creation & Pattern Development
- · Economics & Fashion Marketing

BAVARIAN INTERNATIONAL SCHOOL

- · Visual Arts (higher level)
- · Business & Management (higher level)

Volunteer Experience

2007 - 2019

- Backstage Dresser Milan Fashion Week: ANNAKIKI
- Mittelschule Haimhausen: English teacher for underprivileged students
- BIS: Ballet Teacher Assistant
- Haimhausen: Refugee Camp Worker

Accomplishments

- Inside LVMH Certificate
- Bachelor Dissertation Grade 12/12
- Bachelor Degree: Cum Laude
- Royal Academy of Dance Certificate Intermediate
- Bronze Duke of Edinburgh Award